

Donald Bloodworth

Qualifications Summary

Seasoned accounting and finance leader with over thirty-five years of experience in both public and private enterprises in multiple industries. Hands-on leader of all financial functions, legal, information services, investor relations, SEC registration/compliance, and raised capital. Significant restructuring experience, including mergers, acquisitions, and bankruptcy. Additional entrepreneurial experience having started and subsequently sold two businesses.

Professional History

Resource Global Professionals	Consultant	2016 - 2019
Tyfone, Inc.	Chief Financial Officer	2008 - 2015
	Government Business Development Lead	
AIG	Restructuring Consultant	2010
Techjet Imaging	Owner/Operator	2004 - 2010
Finatus	CEO	2002 - 2003
Medicalogic/Medscape, Inc.	Executive Vice President, COO, and CFO	2000 - 2002
GST Telecommunications, Inc.	Senior Vice President and CFO	2000 - 2001
3Com Corporation	Vice President, Corporate Controller	1999 - 2000
PacifiCorp	Vice President, Corporate Controller	1983 – 1999
Deloitte & Touche	Senior Auditor	1979 – 1983

Accomplishments

- Assisted clients on multiple technical accounting issues, including transition to ASC 606 new Revenue Recognition standard.
- Led multiple equity financings from individuals, venture capital, private equity and Wall Street.
- Led and managed multiple debt financings of various types.
- Restructuring consultant to AIG Global Real Estate during the period AIG operated under TARP.
- Initiated and operated a "greenfield" manufacturing start-up recognized by the local business community for Fastest Growing Startup and Most Innovative Company.
- Led the staged disaggregation and sale of businesses of a publicly traded company during a period of financial distress for the maximum benefit of investors.
- Led the Chapter 11 bankruptcy process of a publicly traded telecommunications entity during an industry turndown for the highest return to secured lenders compared to other telecom entities.
- Executive leader for a corporate workflow and technology transformation using SAP which, at the time, was the largest SAP project in the U.S.
- Managed rating agencies and over 50 banks lending to multiple entities during a period of credit concerns.
- Participated in a multitude of M&A transactions, both buy and sell.
- Participated in the first sale/leaseback of a communication satellite.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor's degree in Business Administration and Accounting, Portland State University
- CPA, State of Oregon